

General Committee
Monthly Meeting 16th Feby 1950

Present: - A Hobson, Captain in the Chair, Messrs: J H Firth, W Brown, W O Bolt, N Dale, J Harrop, R Wood, E S Jones, R Bennett, H H Cawthron, L Butlin & T H E D Turner.

Apology for absence received from M^r H Swallow.

The minutes of previous meeting were read and confirmed.

The minutes of the Handicap, House and Green Sub Committees were approved and accepted.

The following accounts totalling £139-10-8 were passed for payment: - Royal & Ancient £5/5/-, Brown £1/15/-, Hurst Laundry £1/10/7, J W Hall 12/6, T King £9, Cartwright £4/16/7, Hartley £6/0/8, Henshaw £80/12/4.

The nomination of M^r James M Riley proposed by M^r A Thompson & seconded by M^r T Moorhouse was balloted for, accepted and the name ordered to be placed on the waiting list.

Resignations were accepted with regret from M^r A E Knott, M^r J F Miller, M^r & M^{rs} T Miller, M^r & M^{rs} H Stanton, M^{rs} C M Jones & M^r J J Smith. M^{rs} C I Baker & M^{rs} E E Cox were transferred from playing members to Honorary Members.

M^r Turner was ordered to draft a letter setting out subscriptions for the year 1950 and forward a copy to all members.

M^r Turner was instructed to instruct Hadfields to add the prize winners for 1949 and the name of the new Captain to the Hand Book.

It was resolved that any two of the following officers should sign on the General Account. Captain, Secretary and Treasurer and any two of the Captain, Secretary and House Secretary on the House Account and that the Bank be so informed.

The Captain reported he had been approached to see if a match could be arranged with Dukinfield. The Committee felt that we had a full list of competitions and that no further action should be taken in the matter.

A letter was received from the Ladies Committee requesting: -

- 1) That the small room upstairs be for the exclusive use of the Ladies. Granted.
- 2) That the lavatory in the Ladies Locker Room be decorated. Decided to place a light in, plaster the wall and decorate along with locker rooms.
- 3) That a match with Saddleworth be arranged. Any number to play. Agreed.
- 4) Competitors from other Clubs playing on the Open Day be allowed to practice on 5/5/50 without payment of a Green fee. Agreed.
- 5) That a new grid to the wash bowl in the locker room be obtained. Agreed.
- 6) That the trunk in the Ladies Locker Room be removed to a more convenient place. Agreed.
- 7) That the chairs in the Ladies Locker Room be repaired. Not agreed. A matter for the Ladies.

The correspondence was read and accepted.

The Captain along with the House Secretary was asked to see the Stewardess and inform her that he Cook General she had on Sunday 5th Feby was not satisfactory and that the Committee would not agree to her appointment.

A vote of thanks to the Captain for presiding concluded the meeting.

A Hobson
16/3/50